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City of Green

Wayne L. Wiethe, AICP
Director of Planning

Planning Department Memorandum

1755 Town Park Boulevard
PO Box 278

Green, Ohio 44232-0278
Phone: 330.896.6614

Fax: 330.896.6606
planning@cityofgreen.org

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Mayor Yeargin
Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning
August 29, 2025

Planning Dept. Monthly Financial Summary -August, 2025

Attached is the Planning Department’s monthly financial summary for August, 2025

cc:

T. Groot, Asst. Finance Director (w/ attachments)
N. Messner, Clerk of Council
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City of Green Planning Department

Financial Summary for August, 2025

RECEIPT DATE PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
c/C 8/1 25-34 Duane Whittaker Whittaker Minor Subdivision $300.00
c/Cc 8/5 25-33 North Star Towers Verizon Antenna Upgrade $100.00

80329 8/5 Pulte Group of Ohio Land Disturbance Permit $162.50

80330 8/6 25-35 Brenneman Group LLC Brenneman Group Office Bldg. $400.00

80331 8/18 Rembrandt Homes, Inc. Land Disturbance Permit $300.00

80332 8/26 25-34 Duane Whittaker Recording Fees $100.00

80333 8/28 25-36 CAM, Inc. Service Pro Oil Change $400.00
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Mindy Lawrénce, Administrative Secretary
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Wayne L.

iethe, Director of Planning

Total: $1,762.50




